Schedule II

Contents

1.	Firm Overview (Company Profile)	1
2.	Our Services	2
3.	Industry Expertise	3
4.	Team Composition and Key Personnel	5
A	A. Professional Staff	5
В	3. Audit Team Structure	8
C	C. Professional Development	9
5.	Quality Assurance and Compliance	9
6.	Technology and Innovation	10
7.	Client Portfolio and Reference	11
8.	Ethical Standards and Independence	13
9.	Certifications and Accreditations	13
10.	Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)	13
11.	Awards and Recognition	13
12.	Contact Information	13
13.	Why Choose Us	14
14.	Terms of Engagement	15
15.	Conclusion: Call to Action	17

1. Firm Overview (Company Profile)

The Rinzing Financial Private Limited (RFPL) is Bhutan's first professional audit firm started in 2017 based in Thimphu, Bhutan. The firm specializes in accounting, audit, compliance, finance, operations, investments, strategy, and valuation amongst other areas. RFPL was established in 2017 by Ms. Tashi Rinzing Schmidt and Mr. Noah Edwin Schmidt. Tashi being from Bhutan returned home from the U.S. where she studied accounting and finance, obtained her Certified Public Accountant (CPA) designation and gained valuable experience working for financial firms including PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC) LLP in Seattle, WA. Noah studied Finance in the U.S. where he obtained his MBA and gained valuable experience in the areas of economics, capital markets, accounting, operations, and investment analysis throughout his career working for financial firms including Russell Investments and Verus Consultants in Seattle, WA.

The mission of the firm is to develop local world-class accounting and consulting services that can provide companies and institutions with the analysis and assurance needed for future growth and investment in Bhutan.

Office

The Rinzing Financial Private Limited's office is at 219 Chhophel Lam NW, Zilukha, Thimphu.

Website

Find out more about us www.rinzingfinancial.com

2. Our Services

A) Statutory Audit

- Thorough and comprehensive review of financial statements to ensure compliance with legal and regulatory requirements.
- In-depth analysis of financial records, transactions, and processes to provide accurate and reliable insights.

B) Employer of Record

- Employer of Record services offer a seamless solution for foreign companies seeking to employ Bhutanese talent remotely. By partnering with our firm, these companies can effortlessly navigate the complexities of hiring and managing employees in Bhutan.
- We handle everything from payroll and compliance to HR administration, ensuring a smooth and compliant employment process. With our expertise, foreign companies can focus on their core business activities while tapping into Bhutan's skilled workforce, all while maintaining legal compliance and operational efficiency.

C) Internal Audit

- Proactive assessment of internal controls and processes to identify operational efficiencies and risk mitigation strategies.
- Customized internal audit solutions tailored to enhance transparency, integrity, and accountability within your organization.

D) Book keeping

- Accurate and systematic recording of financial transactions, ensuring a clear and organized financial picture.
- Timely maintenance of financial records, enabling informed decision-making and regulatory compliance.

E) Taxation Services

- Precise and up-to-date tax planning, preparation, and filing services to optimize your tax liabilities.
- Expert advice on tax strategies, credits, and deductions to minimize tax burdens and maximize financial gains.

F) Accounting cleanup services

- Comprehensive review and correction of financial records to eliminate discrepancies and ensure data accuracy.
- Restoration of financial integrity through thorough analysis and reconciliation of accounts.

G) FDI & Company Registration

- Expert guidance and seamless assistance in Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) procedures and company registration processes.
- Navigating regulatory complexities to ensure a smooth establishment and compliant operation of your business.

H) Agreed -Upon Procedures

I) Manual Preparation

3. Industry Expertise

Below are the few industry experiences that RFPL has:

A. Digital Assets (Cryptocurrency)

- **Druk Technology Fund:** Statutory audit (2021 2023)
- Bitdeer Gedu Private Limited: Statutory audit (2023)
- Bitdeer Bhutan Equipment Private Limited: Statutory audit (2023)

B. Financial Institutions

- Royal Monetary Authority (RMA): Statutory audit (2018–2020)
- **Bank of Bhutan Limited (BOB):** Statutory audit (2020–2023)
- National CSI Development Bank Limited: Statutory audit (2020–2022)
- **RENEW Micro Finance Private Limited:** Consulting services (2019–Present)
- **Digital Kidu:** Consulting services (2019)

C. Energy and Power

- **Druk Green Power Corporation Limited (DGPCL):** Statutory audit (2020–2023)
- **Dagachhu Hydro Power Corporation Limited (DHPCL):** Statutory audit (2017–2019)
- Mangdechhu Hydro Power Authority: Statutory audit (2022–2023)

D. Airline and Transport

• **Drukair Corporation Limited:** Statutory audit (2022–2023)

• Royal Bhutan Helicopter Services Limited: Statutory audit (2021)

E. Environment and Conservation

- **Bhutan Trust Fund for Environmental Conservation:** Audit of core projects (2017–2020)
- **Ministry of Home and Culture Affairs:** Project audits (Swiss Red Cross) for Disaster Preparedness Pilot Project (2018)
- **Ministry of Health:** Project audit (Swiss Red Cross) for Community Health Pilot Project (2017)

F. Construction and Infrastructure

- Rigsar Construction Private Limited: Statutory audit (2022)
- Wangthang Construction Private Limited: Statutory audit (2021)
- Druk Metallurgy Limited: Statutory audit (2018–2019 and 2023)

G. Hotel Industry

- Gangtey Lodge (5 Star Hotel): Consulting Services (2019 to Present)
- East West Company (&Beyond) (5 Star Hotel): Consulting Services (2019 to Present)
- Tamara Hospitality Private Limited (5 Star Hotel): Statutory Audit 2023
- Dewa Spa and Wellness Resort Private Limited (4 Star Hotel): Statutory Audit 2023
- Hotel Osel (3 star hotel): Consulting Services
- Hotel Gakyil (3 star hotel): Consulting Services

A. Non-Profit and Social Sectors

- **READ Bhutan:** Statutory audit (2016–2019)
- **Disabled People's Organization of Bhutan:** Normisjon project audit (2018–2020)

B. International Consulting

- Bloomberg Tax (USA): Consulting services
- Benchmark Plus Management (USA): Consulting services
- Ruston Mercantile (USA): Consulting services

- Ernst & Young (India/Sri Lanka): Taxation and forensic accounting consulting
- UN Agencies (UNDP, UNICEF, WFP): Macro Assessment, Micro Assessments and HACT Assurance Activities for Implementing Partners (Government Agencies)

C. Education

 Royal University of Bhutan (RUB): Consulting services for IFRS adoption and physical verification of PPE

4. Team Composition and Key Personnel

A. Professional Staff

Tashi Rinzing Schmidt, CPA, Managing Partner

Tashi is an experienced accounting and finance professional. Originally hailing from Thimphu, she studied at Yangchenphug Higher Secondary School before leaving for the U.S.A where she double-majored in accounting and finance at Pacific Lutheran University. Tashi was recruited out of university by PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC) LLP where she began her career as an Auditor. After gaining valuable experience working in public accounting, she transitioned to the private sector as a controller for a hedge fund where she was responsible for the management and oversight of the finance department before ultimately transitioning to a position as the Chief Financial Officer for a venture capital firm based in Seattle, Washington. U.S.A.

Professional Experience

Managing Partner, Rinzing Financial Private Limited

Manage all aspects of the business (audit and consulting) as Chief Executive Officer of the Rinzing Financial Private Limited

Chief Financial Officer, Tola Capital Management, LLC

Directed all aspects of finance, accounting, operations, and compliance for a firm which manages over USD \$400 million in assets

Controller, Benchmark Plus Management, LLC

Led the finance and operations team at a hedge fund with over USD \$2.1 billion in peak assets under management

Auditor, PricewaterhouseCoopers, LLP

Worked on audits of companies in various industries including financial services, biotechnology, retail, technology, and energy sectors

Kunzang P Tenzin, CPA (Aust.), Macc, Audit Manager

Kunzang P Tenzin is a distinguished professional who holds a Masters in Accounting from Flinders University, along with a Bachelor's Degree in Economics and Environmental Studies. With a strong dedication to academic excellence, Kunzang has attained remarkable achievements throughout his educational journey. Notably, he received a prestigious Chancellor's Letter of Commendation from Flinders University of South Australia, underscoring his exceptional performance in academics. Furthermore, his membership in the esteemed Golden Key International Honour Society further validates his outstanding academic accomplishments, placing him among the top-performing students in his field. Kunzang's receipt of the FISC Academic Award for Outstanding Achievement during his time at the Flinders International Study Centre exemplifies his unwavering commitment, diligent work ethic, and exceptional abilities. These accolades collectively demonstrate Kunzang's profound intellectual capabilities, strong work ethic, and the potential for tremendous success in the field of accounting.

Kunzang P Tenzin brings a wealth of expertise to his role as an Audit Manager at Rinzing Financial Private Limited, backed by over 5 years of experience in auditing, bookkeeping, and consulting services. In addition to his extensive professional background, Kunzang's educational pursuits in accounting, audit, and business management have equipped him with a solid foundation for success in his current position.

Kunzang's unwavering commitment to his career in accounting is evident through his completion of the CPA course and subsequent licensure from CPA Australia. This accomplishment demonstrates his dedication to continuous professional development and ensures that he remains up-to-date with industry best practices and regulatory standards.

Ngawang Loday, MBA, Partner

Ngawang holds a Master of Business Administration (MBA) from the University of Canberra and a Bachelor of Commerce with a specialization in Finance from Gaeddu College of Business Studies, Royal University of Bhutan. His academic foundation spans key business disciplines including finance, accounting, auditing, and business management.

He began his professional journey with an internship at the Royal Audit Authority (RAA), under the Corporations and Financial Institutions Division, which laid the groundwork for his role as an Audit Associate. Prior to formally joining Rinzing Financial Private Limited, Ngawang was actively involved in several of the firm's major projects, often taking the lead on complex audit and consulting assignments.

Ngawang also completed a Graduate Diploma in Accounting (GDA) from the Royal Institute of Management, earning exemptions from CPA foundation-level papers. He is currently pursuing his Certified Practising Accountant (CPA) qualification from Australia.

Tshewang Rigzin, Audit Manager

Tshewang is a graduate from the Royal University of Bhutan, Gaeddu College of Business Studies and holds a Bachelor's Degree in Commerce with an emphasis in Finance.

He has an academic background in finance, audit, and business management have prepared him well for his role as an audit associate with the Rinzing Financial Private Limited. Prior to joining the Rinzing Financial Private Limited in 2022, he was working as a Finance Manager in Hospitality Industry (Ivy Cardiff, Wales, UK, and Druk Zhongar Hotel, Mongar Bhutan). Currently, Tshewang is serving as an Audit Manager where he leads firm's major projects, often taking the lead on complex audit and consulting assignments which includes HACT Assignments, Quickbooks Online training, Corporate audits.

Nima Dorji Tamang, Senior Audit Associate

Nima is a graduate of the Royal Institute of Management, where he completed his studies in accounting and business management. His academic background has equipped him with the necessary skills and knowledge to excel in his role as an audit associate at the esteemed Rinzing Financial Private Limited. Prior to joining Rinzing Financial Private Limited, Nima actively participated in the Dessung Skilling Program, attending various training sessions focused on accounting. Additionally, he gained valuable practical experience through an internship at Rinzing Financial Private Limited. Currently, Nima is dedicated to his work at Rinzing Financial Private Limited, as he thrives in an environment that fosters professional growth and success. He is eager to utilize his expertise and capabilities to contribute effectively and make a meaningful impact.

Tandin Bidha, Senior Audit Associate

Tandin Bidha is a graduate of the Royal Institute of Management, where she completed her comprehensive studies in accounting and business management. Her academic background has equipped her with a robust skill set and a deep knowledge base, positioning her for excellence in her role as an audit associate at the esteemed firm, Rinzing Financial Private Limited. Before joining Rinzing Financial Private Limited, Tandin proactively engaged in the Dessung Skilling Program, actively participating in a series of specialized training sessions focused on advanced accounting practices. Additionally, she honed her practical skills and gained invaluable experience through a dedicated internship at Rinzing Financial Private Limited. Currently, Tandin is wholly dedicated to her professional pursuits at Rinzing Financial Private Limited, thriving in an environment that fosters continuous growth and achievement. She is eager to harness her expertise and capabilities to contribute meaningfully and make a significant impact within the organization.

Pema Lhaden Topgay, Audit Associate

Pema Lhaden Topgay is a graduate of Royal Thimphu College under the Royal University of Bhutan, where she earned her Bachelor's Degree in Commerce with a major in Finance. She graduated with distinction as the top performer in her program and received multiple recognitions for academic excellence. She is currently serving as an Audit Associate at Rinzing Financial Private Limited, where her academic background in finance, auditing, and business management supports her role. She is also currently pursuing her Post Graduate Diploma in Accounting and aims to grow her expertise and specialize further in the field. Beyond her academic and professional journey, Pema is also a published undergraduate researcher and maintains a creative interest in art, photography, and public speaking. She is eager to apply her skills and contribute effectively to the team while continuing to develop professionally.

Rakesh Tamang, Audit Associate

Rakesh Tamang holds a Bachelor of Commerce in Accounting from Gedu College of Business Studies, where he built a strong foundation in financial accounting, auditing, and business principles. He currently serves as an Audit Associate, where he supports audit engagements by assisting in financial reviews, ensuring compliance with applicable standards, and contributing to the accuracy and reliability of financial reporting. Rakesh is known for his attention to detail, professional integrity, and dedication to continuous learning in the field of auditing.

B. Audit Team Structure

Name	Role
Tashi Rinzing Schmidt	Engagement Partner
Kunzang Pasa Tenzin	Engagement Partner/Audit Manager
Ngawang Loday	Audit Manager
Tshewang Rigzin	Audit Manager/Senior Auditor
Nima Dorji Tamang	Senior Auditor
Tandin Bidha	Senior Auditor
Pema Lhaden Topgay	Junior Auditor
Rakesh Tamang	Junior Auditor

C. Professional Development

Name	Role	
Kunzang Pasa Tenzin	- CPD Box IFRS kit course (Online)	
	- CPA yearly membership	
Ngawang Loday	- Leave with pay to attend MBA	
	classes at RIM during FY 2023-24.	
	- Leave with pay to attend Graduate	
	Diploma in Accounting FY 2024	
	- Google Data Analysis course	
	(Online)	
Tshewang Rigzin	- Leave with pay to attend MBA	
	classes at RIM for FY 2025-26.	
Nima Dorji Tamang	- Google Data Analysis course	
	(Online)	
	- Given 50% Scholarship to pursue	
	Bachelor's Degree at RTC with no	
	future obligation with the company.	
Tandin Bidha	- Basic Accounting Course at Jigden	
	Learning Institute	
	- Given 50% Scholarship to pursue	
	Bachelor's Degree at RTC with no	
	future obligation with the company.	

^{**} All employees are required to do presentations on accounting topics on a monthly basis.

5. Quality Assurance and Compliance

A. Quality Control Framework

At RFPL, we maintain a strong commitment to audit quality through a robust quality control framework. Peer reviews are conducted on our audit files to ensure thoroughness and accuracy. Additionally, work is allocated based on each team member's capacity and expertise to optimize efficiency and uphold high-quality standards.

B. Regulatory Compliance

Our auditing practices strictly adhere to the International Standards on Auditing (ISA) for private sector audits and the International Standards of Supreme Audit Institutions (ISSAI) for public sector audits. For companies registered under the

Companies Act of the Kingdom of Bhutan 2016, financial statements are prepared in full compliance with the Bhutanese Accounting Standards (BAS).

C. External Peer Reviews

Financial audit engagements received from the Royal Audit Authority (RAA) undergo quality and compliance reviews by the Compliance & Outsourced Audit Division of the RAA, however we have not received any formal ratings to date.

Additionally, on a sample basis, audit reports for companies are reviewed by the Accounting & Auditing Standards Board of Bhutan (AASBB) to ensure compliance with BAS, feedback are giving to respective companies for future compliance.

6. Technology and Innovation

A. Use of Technology

At RFPL, we leverage various technology and software tools to enhance audit efficiency, data analytics, cybersecurity, and overall service delivery. From 2017 to 2019, we utilized *MyWorkpapers* for audit planning and managing workpapers. To improve audit efficiency and data analytics, we have been subscribing to *Office* 365 since 2020. Additionally, *Google Drive* is used to store audit files securely, ensuring easy access and collaboration. Our professional online presence is maintained through a dedicated company website and custom email addresses, which help showcase professionalism and enhance our market presence.

B. Digital Transformation

RFPL is committed to continuous digital transformation, making strategic investments in technology to stay ahead of industry trends and provide value-added services.

- From 2017 to 2019, we invested in *MyWorkpapers* at a cost of approximately US\$ 900 per annum.
- Since 2020, we have been subscribing to *Office* 365 for US\$ 80 per annum. Our website and email hosting have been maintained at a cost of Nu. 8,000 annually since 2017.
- To store audit files securely, we subscribe to *Google Drive* (100 GB) at a cost of US\$ 2 per month, ensuring we are well-positioned to deliver efficient and secure services to our clients.

7. Client Portfolio and Reference

i) Digital Assets (Cryptocurrency)

• Bitdeer Gedu Private Limited and Bitdeer Bhutan Equipment Private Limited are subsidiaries of Bitdeer Group, a global leader in digital asset mining and blockchain technology, with a focus on building robust, energy-efficient mining facilities. Bitdeer operates large-scale mining operations and provides services related to cloud mining, data center management, and blockchain technology development. We were engage in statutory audit for the year 2023.

ii) Financial Institutions

- Royal Monetary Authority (RMA): Statutory audit (2018–2020)
- Bank of Bhutan Limited (BOB): Statutory audit (2020–2023)
- National CSI Development Bank Limited: Statutory audit (2020–2022)
- RENEW Micro Finance Private Limited: Consulting services (2019– Present)
- **Digital Kidu:** Consulting services (2019)

iii) Energy and Power

- **Druk Green Power Corporation Limited (DGPCL):** Statutory audit (2020–2023)
- **Dagachhu Hydro Power Corporation Limited (DHPCL):** Statutory audit (2017–2019)
- Mangdechhu Hydro Power Authority: Statutory audit (2022–2023)

iv) Airline and Transport

- **Drukair Corporation Limited:** Statutory audit (2022–2023)
- Royal Bhutan Helicopter Services Limited: Statutory audit (2021)

v) Environment and Conservation

- **Bhutan Trust Fund for Environmental Conservation:** Audit of core projects (2017–2020)
- Ministry of Home and Culture Affairs: Project audits (Swiss Red Cross) for Disaster Preparedness Pilot Project (2018)

• **Ministry of Health:** Project audit (Swiss Red Cross) for Community Health Pilot Project (2017)

vi) Construction and Infrastructure

- **Rigsar Construction Private Limited:** Statutory audit (2022)
- Wangthang Construction Private Limited: Statutory audit (2021)
- Druk Metallurgy Limited: Statutory audit (2018–2019 and 2023)

vii) Hotel Industry

- Gangtey Lodge (5 Star Hotel): Consulting Services (2019 to Present)
- East West Company (&Beyond) (5 Star Hotel): Consulting Services (2019 to Present)
- Tamara Hospitality Private Limited (5 Star Hotel): Statutory Audit 2023
- Dewa Spa and Wellness Resort Private Limited (4 Star Hotel): Statutory Audit 2023
- Hotel Osel (3 star hotel): Consulting Services
- Hotel Gakyil (3 star hotel): Consulting Services

viii) Non-Profit and Social Sectors

- **READ Bhutan:** Statutory audit (2016–2019)
- **Disabled People's Organization of Bhutan:** Normisjon project audit (2018–2020)

ix) International Consulting

- **Bloomberg Tax (USA):** Consulting services
- Benchmark Plus Management (USA): Consulting services
- **Ruston Mercantile (USA):** Consulting services
- Ernst & Young (India/Sri Lanka): Taxation and forensic accounting consulting
- UN Agencies (UNDP, UNICEF, WFP): Macro Assessment, Micro Assessments and HACT Assurance Activities for Implementing Partners (Government Agencies)

x) Education

 Royal University of Bhutan (RUB): Consulting services for IFRS adoption and physical verification of PPE

8. Ethical Standards and Independence

At RFPL, every statutory audit engagement signs the following:

- Auditor's declaration to comply with Code of Ethics in the conduct of audit
- Assessment of Ethical Threats and Safeguards
- Auditor Independence Questionnaire

9. Certifications and Accreditations

No certification or accreditation by the firm held at the moment.

10. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

- i. As per of CSR, the company has been preparing books of account for Bhutan Animal Rescue and Care, a CSO registered in Bhutan since 2019 to 2023.
- ii. In 2023, in order to help Entrepreneurial Ecosystems in Bhutan, RFPL has contributed Nu.100,000 (Gold Sponsor) to Druk Tshongrig Gatoen. Druk Tshongrig Gatoen (DTG), launched by the Loden Foundation in 2018, embodies the fusion of traditional values and modern aspirations in Bhutan's business landscape. This festival, created by entrepreneurs for entrepreneurs, serves as a platform for knowledge exchange, collaboration, and showcasing innovative ventures. DTG highlights the vital role of entrepreneurship in driving Bhutan's economic sustainability and shaping its prosperous future.

11. Awards and Recognition

No awards and recognition by the firm held at the moment.

12. Contact Information

A. Office Location: 219 Chhophel Lam NW, Zilukha, Thimphu.

B. Key Contacts:

Name: Tashi Rinzing Schmidt, Partner Email ID: tashi@rinzingfinancial.com

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/tashischmidt/

Name: Kunzang Pasa Tenzin, Partner Email ID: kunzang@rinzingfinancial.com

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/kunzang-tenzin-500182139/

Phone No.: +975-77726615

Name: Ngawang Loday, Partner

Email ID: ngawang@rinzingfinancial.com

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/ngawangloday/

Phone No.: +975-17339454

C. Website and Social Media

Company Website: https://rinzingfinancial.com/

Facebook Page: https://www.facebook.com/rinzingfinancial

13. Why Choose Us

At RFPL, we don't just offer financial services — we deliver impactful, client-focused solutions that drive financial discipline and long-term success. Our highly skilled, detail-oriented team ensures that every client receives exceptional value, focusing on delivering optimal outcomes. With a commitment to excellence, we support businesses in Bhutan and beyond, providing the expertise and insights necessary for sustainable growth and investment.

Competitive Advantage:

- Led by two Certified Public/Practicing Accountants (CPAs)
- A team of experienced team members with deep industry knowledge
- Attention to detail
- Offering exceptional value for money with a focus on quality and results
- A strong base of highly satisfied clients, reflected in a high percentage of recurring business
- Certified Adivisor for Leading System Providers for Quickbooks Online and Xero

14. Terms of Engagement

Engagement Process

I. Review of Financial Statements:

The draft financial statements of the client are reviewed by the audit team. Discussions are held to assess the statements and estimate the audit fee.

II. Proposal Development:

A financial proposal is prepared and sent to the client detailing the estimated audit fee.

III. Engagement Agreement:

Once the financial proposal is accepted, RFPL sends an engagement letter for the client to sign, formalizing the audit arrangement.

IV. Audit Planning & Pre-Engagement Activities:

The team lead initiates audit planning, distributes auditor independence questionnaires to team members for signing, and organizes an audit entry meeting to set the timeline and expectations for the audit.

V. Work Distribution & Sampling:

The team lead assigns specific tasks related to substantive testing. Team members complete their respective sample selections and share them with the lead, who consolidates the data and forwards it to the client's focal person.

VI. Audit Field Work:

Fieldwork begins, during which the team lead communicates key audit planning elements, including performance measures and materiality thresholds for transactions, to the team.

VII. Tracking & Summarizing Differences:

Each team member updates the Summary of Unadjusted Differences (SUD) on a shared file in Google Drive. The team lead follows up on the status of the work and ensures progress is maintained.

VIII. Preliminary Discussion of Findings:

Any audit observations are initially discussed with the finance team and client focal person to ensure alignment before finalizing the observations.

IX. Management Discussion:

A formal meeting is held with management to discuss the audit findings and address any remaining issues.

X. Draft Audit Report & RAA Review:

After finalizing the financial statements and receiving management's responses to audit observations, a draft audit report is prepared and submitted to the Royal Audit Authority (RAA) for their reference.

XI. Exit Meeting:

Audit Observation and feedback from RAA and management is discussed during the exit meeting, and any necessary adjustments are made to the audit report.

XII. Approval & Signing:

After incorporating the necessary comments, the final audit report is submitted to the RAA for approval. Once approved, the report is signed by both the client and the auditors, then forwarded to the RAA for the preparation of the transmittal letter. The RAA then dispatches the report to the relevant offices.

Fee Structure

At RFPL, audit fees are determined based on the review of the client's draft financial statements. The nature of the business, anticipated complexities, and time required based on similar past engagements are considered when estimating the audit time and audit fee. There is no set minimum fee structure.

Billing Practice

- 50% Payment: Upon commencement of the audit.
- **50% Payment:** Upon finalizing the audit report, but prior to signing the report.

15. Conclusion: Call to Action

At Rinzing Financial Private Limited, we are dedicated to delivering exceptional accounting and consulting services tailored to meet the unique needs of your business. Whether you are seeking assistance with audits, financial compliance, or strategic consulting, our experienced team is here to provide insightful solutions that drive growth and enhance operational efficiency.

We invite you to reach out for a consultation to explore how we can support your organization's goals and ensure your financial success. Contact us today to learn more about our services and discover how RFPL can be your trusted partner in navigating the complexities of the financial landscape in Bhutan. Let's take the next step together toward a prosperous future!